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Dr . J. J . F.llis 
ARS Culture Collection 
Fermentation Laboratory 
USDA Northern Regional 

Res earch Center 
1815 North University Street 
Peoria, Illinois 61604 

Dear Dr. Ellis: 

May 16 , 1978 

On April 7 you kindl y sent four l yophyl s of Neur ospora cultures , and I now 
report hack to you r egarding them. 

NRRL 2884 (Oncham strain). This is indeed of interest to us, and is s i milar 
t o ot her s trains from oncham t hat I or others have collected directly in 
West Java . We now think t hat these str a i ns should be designated ~· in termedi a 
r ather than N. s i t ophila . The main cri terion for doing so is fertility and 
product ion of viable black ascospores i n test c r osses wit h str ains of each 
of t he Neur ospora species tha t have been desi rna t ed s pecies tester s . 
NRRL 2884 is f e r tile and conspecifi c with our N. intermedia testers , but not 
with!· sitophi la (or Ji· crassa). I enclose a-copy of our 1976 paper 
(Evolution 30: 281-313) , i n which cr iteria for species iden tification are 
di s cuss ed. I suspect that t he str ain in question was des i gnated sitophila 
by i ts collector s because t he i mperfect f orm had been called Monilia 
~itophila , and that there was never a sound basis for doing so . Dr . C. C. Ho 
at the University of Malays ia has s t udied numerous oncham strains, and he 
agrees with us in desi gnating t hem N. intermedia. 

NRRL 2164 . Neur ospora tetrasperma. The lyophyl pr oved to inviable. You may 
wish t o check your remaini ng cultures for viability. This could be of 
inter es t t o us . The i nviable l yophyl was <lated lJ./10/52. 

NRRL 2332 , 2333 . These (Lein stocks) we already have f r om ano t her sour ce. I 
am t he refore re t urning the unopened l yophyls for you t o return to stock. 

Thank you very much for sen din g t hese cultur es to us. 

Si ncerely, 

David D. Perkins 
Profes sor of Biology 


